Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

March 20, 2025
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

IL. ROLL CALL

III. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 20, 2025 MEETING

IV. MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

V. NEW BUSINESS:

A. VARIANCE:

1. Raymond Keith Murdock: Requests a variance for less than five acres in an A-1 zone for property located at
643 Kensington Road Chickamauga, GA. 30707. Tax map & parcel number 0-282-009.

2. Michael Letson: Requests a variance for less than five acres in an A-1 zone for property located at 1307 Lee
Mason Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-514-011.

3. Safe Future Real Estate Investments, LLC: Requests three lots size variances for property located at 20,36
& 86 Braxton Lane Rossville, GA. 330741. Tax map & parcel numbers 0-205-097&119A.

VI. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

VII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:
A. Raymond Keith Murdock

B. Michael Letson
C. Safe Future Real Estate Investments LLC

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:



LOOKQUT 3
ROSSVII

MOUNZAI
Safe Future Real Estate Investments LLC Walker County Roads
WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
FT. HORPE ‘ MEI;M\.E’
+
1
3
3 S
CHICKAMA \J
£ BN e Lo
I
/
™~ Raymond Keith Murdock
<
Michael Letson
Hpeaverte T
~/
- 3
=/
N #5 e
2 Iy =
H 8
3
§
&
I
&
o
L
e 5 =




Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

February 20, 2025
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members Walker County Planning Staff

Cindy Askew Jon Pursley, Planning Director

Randy Pittman Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary
Todd Holt

Will Ingram

Rob Walthour

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Vice Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL:

III. READING & APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 16, 2025 MEETING MINUTES:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve the January 16" minutes. John Morehouse made
a motion to approve the minutes as is. Will Ingram seconded the motion to approve. The vote to approve was
unanimous. Motion to approve carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Vice Chairman Pittman stated that the only item on the agenda for tonight had been withdrawn so there would
be no need to open a public hearing



V: ADJOURNMENT:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter made a motion to adjorn. Rob
Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY _ _ Owner: Raymond Keith Murdock
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 643 Kensington Road
Property: Chickamauga, GA. 30707
Tax map & parcel number 0-282-009
PC Meeting Date: 3/20/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Wants to divide off one acre for his mother-in-law to build
on. The parcel is a total of 18.07 acres.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Agricultural/Forestry,

and this request would not meet those guidelines.

Projected Area:

(0282810121

0282 010

(02828 (0098}

:b (0262880147

e ; 02824100745
' 028211009 7
3 L4
)
¥ 50282° 011D%A

S 038257 007 A




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditional Us2 Variance & Variance Application

OReors  [Jeeaditicnal Use Variaace #V&rimc:

Cutrent Zoning: 1 Requested Change: N
[ ( Marance
Map & Parcel |  Dats: Fee:
0282 G o1 -23-2es] | 5709

ol y )
Applicant/Owner & Phone: /1‘-11‘}'/ M{'}/‘?ﬂ/ /"‘;::-fl f-/ /7 fet qu.:{if:-; /'g:—
Streat Name & Number: {p 43 KEPHE‘M:_:;"«:«QA us -3 .celg

P E
Malling Address: _J.qu ‘]‘2(’*\‘.‘:—‘}; “‘"J \‘(a_&@ﬁ - ﬁ"ﬁds_cm L8 ;f'f‘r--
City, State, Zip Code: {/Z/,; ) ,{ TN WY T

[ 20707
ff v £ f‘
Request: 77 ;. soc0 Lofie ot Gl put g

/ Valall o ;)f?/f:) 7" s Val ;"':;4 Wl #'A"'- Py, /E! it

P
7o ﬁ',-a.r?.v/*b/ 2 Ar-'._q VY ]

PLANNTMG COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

0 APFROVED AS SUBMITTED

O AFPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

O TABLED

0 DEN1AL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FIHal, DECISION:

[0 APEZOVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[0 TASLED

O DENLAL

The following dlsclasare Is required of tha gpplizamt{sh by Szctlon 35-67A of Q.C.G.A. The foZowing Is ke
diszlasure purpases ey and dees cot dizquahfy the petitica

Within the pisst twa ywars, kave you made 2lther compaigs 2antributions totaling §250.00 or more asdfor
given pifes Baving value of $258.00 or mesw o a lozal gevecoment céficlalwilie will be serponsiale for
making 2 recemmendation or declsion on the application? YES [0 Mo [T If YES, thex on & separatn page.
Flase furnish tke followdng Enforenatiog; ’

&) Th= name of tha local gawatnsnint officialls) to whom cash cantributicn & 2R was made

B) The total dellar amounts) ef each Samipaizn mads by the appllcars to aach lecal offieial duric.g the
twa ymars kmmediataly preceding the filling of che agplicatiog,

€) An ecumeration snd descciption of eack gitt having vahize of $240,00 or more mads by taa
applicant ta exch lacal gowernent officisl within the past bwa years.

Signatura of Applicant/Ownzr

Lo K22 M 17/
pate  /

LICANT/OWNER




Zoning Map

T — TR Y L= VA

L




Future Land Use Map:

.1"_‘
4

R
AYERE ED

E 2N

-
*

L | l& - -‘\‘

A TS -~ -
— Reads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds | | Crossroad Community
. . el P

—— Highways Rivers & Streams | City Limits

Character Arcas

- Activity Center - Downtaws Mived Use | Historic Mill Redevelopsment Area - Residential Redevelopoent Area
Activity Destination District Estate Residential | Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry i Fairylard Proper Lookout Mountain Nedghborhood School

- Airport Gateway Corridor Mill Village Towrt Center
County Subuerban

Greenspace / Conservation Arsa

 Misstonary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood
Downtows Busistess District Hustoric Downtows:

Mixed Usse




2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely settled open areas
containing farms, woods, and cultivation.

Figure 48. Hwy 193 near Nickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Llimit new development
2. Protect farmland and open space
3. Promote use of conservation easemenis by landowners
4. Limit the number of residential subdivisions, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial and residential development
6. Promote these arsas for passive-use tourism/recreation
7. Widen roadways only when absolutely necessary
8. Carefully design roadway alisrations to minimize visual impacts
9. Preserve agricultural lands for the next generation of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
e Agriculture/Forestry

* Residential
¢ Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development, Conservation
subdivision, Trails, Open space preservotion, Environmental protections, Sense of place



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Michael Letson
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 1307 Lee Mason Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728
Tax map & parcel number 0-514-011
PC Meeting Date: 3/20/2025

l |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Wants to divide off %2 acre with an additional house that is
on the 21.41-acre tract

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential, and
this request would not meet those guidelines because it
suggests lot sizes between 1 to 5 acres.

Projected Area:

(01431010

0 -
0515:4/0047 -

05158 1002!




Walker County Planning Office

kezone, Conditional Use Veriance & Variance Application

[ Eszone CiConditional Ute Variance [ varlance

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
A/ g gtenee
Pap & Parcel Date: Fee:

L os v a1 0Z-0i2d2f 57199

Applicant/Owner & Phone: _ ¥ chasl (odsos YA~ Fo-Lgsa

Street Name & Mumbags J307 F€8 jasen [Rad

Mziling Address:

City, State, Zip Code: __ Blort - lodey athe  og S0725

Reauest; sub divicle i Yz o fe e
Sy acteliamal ex et ing, b G

=Rt fe “i.“.ra

ELAMNING COMMISSION RENIMMENDATION:
[ AMPROVED AS SUBMITTED

. O AP2ROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

[J TaBLED

] DEMIAL

EOARD OF {0 ‘.Il‘-‘.sf”hﬂ'&s FInat, DECISION;

. [0 APEROVED A8 SUDMITTED

[0 AFPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

[0 TaBLED

e 1 DENZAL

The fallaing disclzsure is required of the pplcant{z) by Sectica 36-6FA of O.C.0.A Tia Fellowing is fae
disclosure purpases only and dievs not dizgqualify she petizion

‘Withlr: tlue past bwo yeass, T you made either campalgs eontributions tacaling $250.00 or mare andfar
givin. ¥ifis having viloe of $250.00 & moure 42 a laza] gevereoment official wha will be rezpansible for
making 2 rikommendation ec d=cision on tha pplization? YES [T NO B TF VES, thenon a SepEmte page,
glaade furnlsh te following Informaticn:

&) The nanw of the bocat gowienament effezlalkis) tn whom cash eantribation oo gift was mads.

B} The total dellir arcanbis) ef ¢ach cameaign iwsade by the 2oplisant to exch lacal offical during the
twa years immedistaly pracading the fillicg of the aplicaticn.

C) A enomeration apd descrigtion of wazh gitt having valiss of £250.09 or mere made by ehe
applicant &3 gach lozal geramens ofiicial wilkin the Past D ears.

Signature of Applicant/Owrine

Dpechad FF- @ bmas
APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

[ N

oo ]

— Reads  —+— Railroads ' Lakes ¢ Ponds i::__:[ Craossroad Community

—— Highways Rivers & Streams C:;} City Lintits

Character Arcas

- Activity Center - Daowentows: Mieed Use W Historic Mill Redevelopment Area m Residentiol Redevelopnent Area
Adtivity Destination District Estate Restdential m Industrial Rural Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry ~ Fairylaed Proper Lookout Mountain Neighborliod Scizaol

- Aurport Guteway Corvidor - Ml Village Towrt Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Avea  Missionary Ridge Residential Traditinal Neighborhood

- Downtown Busisess District Hestoric Downtows Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian orientation, and a high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separotion is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
area. These locations may face development pressure
forlower density subdivisions of one unit per one+ acres.
Agricultural and ferestry operations are more likely to
Figure 51, Chamberfain Road, west of LaFayette be found dispersed among large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Permit and allow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large amaount
of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

” 3. Preserve rural fzatures and limit residential development to lot sizes of 1 to 5 acres (often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

5. Limitthe rate of water and sewer infrastructure expansion in a practical, responsible matter.
6. Resurface and repair roads when nesded.

Land uses:
* Residential
¢ Agriculturs/Forestiry
¢ Parks/Recreation/Conservation

~

Key Word Objectives:  Conservation, Agriculfure, Forestry, Single family residential, Low-density
development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



WALKER COUNTY , Owner: Safe Future Real Estate
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Investments LLC

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same

Location of 20, 36 & 86 Braxton Lane
Property: Rossville, GA. 30741

Tax map & parcel number 0-205-097 & 119A

PC Meeting Date: 3/20/2025

Present Zoning: | R-2 (Residential)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Wants to divide property so three lots will be 10,890
square feet in size
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban which

suggests development of conservation subdivisions,
accessory housing units and well-designed multifamily
residences to increase neighborhood versus traditional
suburban development. This would meet the guidelines
but not the county lot size regulations

Pr eqd Area:




Wallker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditional Use Varlance & Variance Application

[ Rezoae [CIconditional Uss Vacianes E{Varlance

Current Zoning; Requested Change:
R-2 Redivision and alteration
Map & Parcel Date: Fea:
0-205-097&119A 1-13-25 $450

Safe Future Real Estate Investments, LLC
20, 36, & B6 Braxton Ln, & 217 Claire St

Applicant/Owner & Phone:

Street Narme & Number:

5449 US 41
Clty, State, Zip code: 4157 Rovello Way Buford GA 30519

Resubdivision of Lots 1 & 4, and also the alleration of the

Malling Address:

Reqguest:
property line between Lots 6 & 10, Please see submitted drawings

for more details,

ELAMNNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION,

{0 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 AFPHOVED WITH CONDITIONS

[0 TABLED

C DEbzaL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DFCISION;

[0 APFROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 APPROVEDR WIiTH CONDITIONS

I TABLED

] DENIAL

The fallewing diiclasire is tequired of the applicant(s) by Sectien 35-67A of Q.C.GA, The fullowirg is for
disclesuse purpzans enly arl dass not disgualify the petition.

Within the pasz two years, have you rsdde either campaign contribations totallng $250,00 & nmers sndfoc
#iven gifes having valuz of £250.00 ar ment t¢ 4 ocal government oficial wha witl be respansshle tor
nking a recommendation. or dzclsion an the application? YIS [ NO [X. tf YES, then on a szparate page,
please furnish the follvwing mformation;

A) The rams of sl Yol governmant officlal(s) to whom cash confribulian or 2ifs was mads.

8) The total doltas amasnz(s) of wach campaign made by the applicane t> eack local official duzing thie
twa years Immediately precediag thy Glling of the agplication.

C} An ecumeration and description of each gift kaving value of $250.00 or mors made By the
applicant & each local governmment cfficial within the past twn years,

Signature of ApplicantOwnar:

Ol 20/01/25

Arlr Elap i byn ¥l 2655 L8 L ESTY

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




kil S )
[ )

|

FEEERCAT TIME L SUARRNTY IAG [TRLSIRE|
PR PARTIL G208 00
LT M 15, BASE ST

LOT 1A
0.25 AL

POITION OF
TR SEALTL - (D E e l’
UEHD SOOK [, RS M|

AT BO0KC 13, MET 3

ll";:

— .. CLAMRESTREET . R
WRBCRN RS o asewn T T T =

R i S — _\.\_- — QIoF
E— o f’f | | 3w

Currently lots 1A & 1B are one
lot and they want to make it the
two shown with each .25 acres.
Each lot only being 10,890

e
]
i square feet. Regulations say
T W TR s
rAx P s 07 "8 15,000 square feet if on sewer
DRI 33K 711, PATE 57
AT 55T, 13, PRCE M (=541
¥ |
(¢
15
[ fl f
' | '] LOSTHT
S . T i o, Q0 Semopow
[l " © i i
| | G OO B
i Il | BN REarivee
0 A0 R e B ll |' PUE WOSTOG
¥ LTI SR SN
I f | OT 1B I S —— un-,ml':
i e JI |' — LW
'+ L 4 Rt e P TLRTY |
(20 LTS 0.25AC= ' ! ——— - t:m-;wm
m—uzvnm PORTIMOF ) — 1 |2a
BEE BoK 7, P St swn e seren J— i
FLT BOOA 15 PAGE B0 /‘.’} Ml[ll’
Ve
303
—— ' v osrinsias

i
| pomnT & s aar ]
PoaTTN O | |
— — e Tk PRBCEL 2 e | e—
HESBIOE e, PG T3 i }.__——*'P
PLAT B 14 i i T e — e
e TR ———
e R, L
TATFIRDIL 205 151 s, : " ] f RDSEr L TRV CATTER,
BT (N 308, PASE M6 B [ [l PORTEEA 0¥ SAFEFI
FLAT BOON, 3, AACE 157 5 | L PRI D20 O
oy [ TR MK (94T, PASE HI FROPEE
o | FLAT 300 13, PAGE M5
(R q
{ ]
M e A
t 2 - o M




N\

J \‘\\\T

PORFIONGE ™,

~

T

POATICN OF
TAX PARTEL: 0706 (37
DELD $00€ 1942, PGE 542
BLAT BOOK 19, PAGE S0

GECAGIAWES'
STATE PLANE

Gt

SAFE FUTURI

FROPERTY LOCATED
|

PROPE

THX PARCER: 4105 057 . P
J DEEDBOOCIM], PAGE S22 ik é b W
FLAT BOCK, 19, PACE 502 , Sa gy ey ——
Pyl gl 5
_— )7 = 3 DUNEMAY EASEVENT
a0 PIE L2 )
———————— & L T e —_—
\cmam [ o
— : | G
! | !
L i ; ] I
EXUSTING :'E E "
= B
& = :g., g | I
72 — 1232 | '
al= =31 ol Hiege] b
2 LOT 4A iz 2 i Lots 4A & 4B are currently one lot. They
0.5 AC< jg ' want to divide property making lot 4A
Bl = = 10,890 square feet. Regulations show
veDwoR kN0 | 3 15,000 square feet if on sewer.
- PLAT BO0K 1, PAGE T3 H '
PATRIC B. AFER B l
JEAR A NAFILR | nE 12 S 250 :Ft!
TAX BARCEL: 0235 114 Bl 5057 | [ 3t
TESD BOOK 1032, PAGE 624 3
FLATBOOK ¢, PG 73 Lot TIH : ! Bsﬁm’f’ﬁ Enm) I'
L] |
|
|
|
ND [
FEL 1R0W ROR 2T LOT 48 I
CE CoéneR 0.35 AC2 s !
e 5 ] PORTICHH CE &S 4’
CAPPIDTRON REG 52T ¥l TAR PARCEL 0205 1154 Bl
LD JiOH POD RO B Q5D E00K 20904, PAGE 190 B |
AT-OfFway FLAT BOCK L, PAGE T I
7 G EERlUAING |
T OF COHMEMCEMENT l
EERIE
YHERS BOMIAY |
X RN |
NE |
HOMT LhE
JCENTEALINE l
ELECGE l
CHIS) -TIE- |
8575 Aper 102,12 .
4in PIFE ne1 85 6 E d PeE §¥ SI'E g‘![;]
FILKED WITH POC
Mo WASHINGTONROAD ...
A0 RCRIA (e FA 173 CIVC)
LINE DATA TAOLE CLAVE DATA TABLE
wie | sewiis | osTaue | | 0ve | aaoms | ancLed | TANGENT [ DLTAANGLE | OH0%7 sENNG | CHORD L
[ me ararw | s a | ooy | e |14 o | o arew | s
@ | neewarw | 2
B | swesriee |20

DE




Sec. 22-181. Development standards.

Develcpment standards are as follows:

Table of Development Standards Area, Setback and Height Requirements

District | Minimum | Required Side Rear Front Setback | Front Setback | Maximum
Lot Size Road Setback | Setback | from from State Building
Per Frontage (it} (ft) Centerline and Height
Dwelling | First of County Federal
Unit Dwelling Roads Highways
Unit and Private {ft)
(it} Drives
(ft)
A-1 5 acres 100 15 15 60 35 50
R-A 1 acre 100 15 15 60 35 50
R-1 15,000 75 15 15 60 35 50
sq. ft.
R-2 15,000 75 15 15 60 35 50
sq. ft.
R-3 15,000 75 15 15 60 35 50
sq. ft.
C-1 15 15 60 35 50
CN 15 15 60 35 50
I-1 15 15 60 35 50
PUD See additional requirements in Section 22-152
CBOD | See requirements in Chickamauga Battlefield Corridor Overlay District Ordinance

11f property is to be dividad with & shared private right-of-way, or easement, the lots must be @ minimum of

S acres each.

20r if septic systems will be needed, the regulations of the Health Department must be met, whichever is

greater. If on well water, minimum lot size is 1 acre.

(Code 2005, & 34-263; Ord. of 7-20-1994, § 4.02; Ord. of 7-15-2004{4); Ord. of 1-29-2009(2), § 34-263; Ord. of 7-
31-2014; Ord. No. 0-02-21, § 3, 10-28-2021)

I




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

——

Roads ~ —+— Ruilroads : Lakes & Ponds || j Crossroad Community
Higluways Rivers & Streams i_—_:_: City Limits

Character Areas

TaEy Agivity Center - Dowsntown Mixed Use > ! Historic Mill Redevelopement Area «Eflp i Residentinl Redevelopment Area

Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential g *,? Inedusteial Rural Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry Fairyland Proper Lockowut Mountain Neighborhood Scisaol

- Airport Guateway Corridor - Mill Village Tont Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Misstonary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

Downtowsn Business District Histaric Downtows: -:;ﬁ-' Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

County Suburban: Walker County

Description: Location of predeminately Post-
WWII residential single family housing within
subdivided parcels of large amounts of opsn
space. County suburban housing is often found
in proximity of public water. These locaticns are
characterized by low pedestrian mobility, little
or no transit, a hiah amount of open space, and
a high to modsrate degree of residential
building  separation. Smaller  retail
establishments may be found in these locations
also. Public institutional uses may be found at
these locations in the form of fire dspariments,
public school, recreational facilities, and ect.

Fizure 52. Residential development in the Mountain
View area

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Pravide only limited planned expansion of water and sewer infrastructure so to control the rate

of growth.

2. Wherever possible, connect o regional network of gresnspace and trails made available to
pedesstrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

3. Encourage compatible architecture styles that maintain the desired, local character, and do not
include “franchise”™ or “corporate”™ architecture.

4. Discourage tourist-based industries

5. Permit conservation subdivisions, sccessory housing units, and well-designed multifamily
residences to increase neighbarhood density versus traditional suburban development

6. Add traffic calming improvements, sidewalks, street tress, and increased street interconnection
to improve walkability and slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Land uses:
¢ Single family residential
¢« Commercial
+ Parks/Recreation/Conservaticn
¢ Public/Instituticnal

Key Word Objectives: Post- WWil housing, Subdivision, Building separation, Limited commercial, Public
Water, Open space, Recreation, Conservation, Troditiona! neighborhood, Sense of place, Alternative
multimodal transportation, regional idsntity, Heritoge Preservation, Infill development, Open space
preservation, Envirenmental protection



